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From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: McWade, Tammy

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Big Bend Station Proof of Publication Affidavit Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit Self Unloader Project
Date: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:40:01 PM

Attachments: RAV253 Proof of Publication Affidavit Permit No 076 (signed).pdf

TECO BIG BEND STATION.PDF

FYI
Best Regards,

(Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
Air Programs

Environmental Health & Safety

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232

Cell: (813) 417-9524

Fax: (813) 228-1308

http://www.tampaelectric.com/company/environment/

From: McComber, Yasmin

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:05 PM

To: David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: Big Bend Station Proof of Publication Affidavit Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit Self Unloader
Project

Please contact me immediately at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

(Rob) Robert Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232
Cell: (813) 417-9524
Fax: (813) 228-1308

Email: RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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November 24, 2014

David L. Read, P.E.

Permitting Section Administrator E-Mail Notification

Florida Department of Environmental Protection David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Air Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5505

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Tampa Electric Company - Big Bend Station
Proof of Publication Affidavit
Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
Self Unloader Project
Project No. 0570039-076-AC
Facility 1D No. 0570039

Dear Mr. Read:

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) has published the Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in the
legal section of the La Gaceta Newspaper on November 21, 2014. La Gaceta is a weekly
newspaper that meets publication requirements of Chapter 50 F.S. Legal and Official
Advertisements. The Proof of Publication Affidavit satisfies the publication requirements
pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5), F.A.C.

Please contact me at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Robert A. Velasco

i 2014.11.24
ﬁﬁﬁo/ 14:20:51 -05'00'

Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
Air Programs

Environmental, Health & Safety
Tampa Electric Company

EHS/iym/RAV253 Proof of Publication Affidavit Permit No 076
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						2014-11-24T14:20:51-0500


			Robert A. Velasco
















Publisher’s Affivabit
LA GACETA

PUBLISHED WEEKLY
Tampa, Hillsborough County. Florida

State of Florida
County of Hillsborough,

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
Patrick Manteiga

who under oath says he is the Publisher of La Gaceta. a weekly newspaper
published in Tampa. Hillsborough County, Florida, that the attached copy of
advertisement, being a

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

in the matter of DRAFT AIR PERMIT NOQ.0570039-076-AC

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY, BIG BEND STATION

In the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Court, was
published in said newspaper in the issues of 11/21/2014

Affiant further says that the said La Gaceta is a newspaper published in Tampa, in said
Hillsborough County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously
published in said Hillsborough County, Florida, each week and has been entered as second class
mailing matter at the post office in Tampa, in said Hillsborough County, Florida, for a period of
one year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant
further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the

said newspaper.

GENE V. SIUDUT
Commission # EE 052876
Expires March 20, 2015

Bondad Thru Troy Fain Insyrance 800-385-7010

PRI

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO
ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

Division of Air Resource Management,
Office of Permitting and Compliance

Draft Air Permit No. 0570039-076-AC

Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station
Hillsborough County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this project
is Tampa Electric Company. The appli-
canlt’s authorized representative and mail-
ing address is: Ronald D. Bishop, Director,
Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Sta-
tion, Post Office Box 111, Tampa, Florida
33601-0111.

Facility Location: Tampa Electric Com-
pany operates the Big Bend Station, which
is located in Hillsborough County at 13031
Wyandotte Road, Apollo Beach, Florida.

Project: Tampa Electric Company is
requesting to construct four new hoppers
and remove the existing Dravo unloader
used lo store and transfer solid fuels from
ships or barges (vessels). The new hop-
pers will be used to accommodate three
self-unloading vessels. The project will in-
clude removing the existing Dravo Unload-
er, which includes two transfer points. Sol-
id fuel (consisting of coal and petroleum
coke) is unloaded from vessels onto the
solid fuel yard, the blending bins or directly
to the tripper room via belt conveyors.

Tampa Electric Company shall prepare
and operate in accordance with a submit-
ted Fugitive Coal Dust Emissions Control
Plan. The plan shall identify and describe
the control measures used to reduce fu-
gitive coal dust emissions within the fuel
yard. The plan shall include the use of a
dispersant spray system to wet the mate-
rial as needed prior to discharging into the
hoppers and the self-unloading operations
from the ships or barges.

The maximum annual transfer rate of
solid fuels to the fuel yard will not change.
Therefore, there is no changes in emis-
sions from this project and the project is
not subject to PSD preconstruction review.

Permitting Authority: Applications for
air construction permits are subject to re-
view in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and
Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The
proposed project is not exempt from air
permitting requirements and an air per-
mit is required to perform the proposed
work: The Permitting Authority respon-
sible for making a permit determination
for this project is the Office of Permitting
and Compliance in the Department of En-
vironmental Protection's Division of Air
Resource Management. The Permitting
Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair
Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority's mailing address is:
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Talla-
hassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permit-
1in%6¢\ulhority's phone number is 850-717-
9000.

Project File: A complete project file is
available for public inspection during the
normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except
legal holidays), at the physical address
indicated above for the Permitting Author-
ity. The complete project file includes the
Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and
Preliminary Determination, the application
and information submitted by the applicant
(exclusive of confidential records under
Section 403.111, F.S.). Interested per-
sons may contact the Permitting Author-
ity's project engineer for additional infor-
mation at the address and phone number
listed above. In addition, electronic copies
of these documents are available on the

following web site: http://www.dep.state

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:
The Permitting Authority gives notice of its
intent to issue an air construction permit
to the applicant for the project described
above. The applicant has provided rea-
sonable assurance that operation of pro-
posed equipment will not adversely impact
air quality and that the project wili comply
with all appropriate provisions of Chapters
62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and
62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority
will issue a Final Permit in accordance
with the conditions of the proposed Draft
Permit unless a timely petition for an ad-
ministrative hearing is filed under Sections
120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public

C ninuied -»







comment received in accordance with this
notice results in a different decision or a
significant change of terms or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting Authority
will accept written comments concerning
the proposed Draft Permit for a period of
14 days from the date of publication of the
Public Notice. Written comments must be
received by the Permitting Authority by
close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before
the end of this 14-day period. If written
comments received result in a significant
change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting
Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and
require, if applicable, another Public No-
tice. All comments filed will be made avail-

able for public inspection. 5

Petitions: A person whose substantial
interests are affected by the proposed

permitting decision may petition for an -

administrative hearing in accordance with
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Peti-
tions filed by any persons other than those
entitled to written notice under Section
120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14
days of publication of the Public Notice or
receipt of a written notice, whichever oc-
curs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,
however, any person who asked the Per-
mitting Authority for notice of agency ac-
tion may file a petition within 14 days of
receipt of that notice, regardless of the
date of publication. A petitioner shall mail
a copy of the petition to the applicant at
the address indicated above, at the time
of filing. A petition for administrative hear-
ing must contain the information set forth
below and must be filed (received) with
the Agency Clerk in the Office of General
Counsel, 3300 Commonwealth Boulevard,
MS 85, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk @dep.state.fl.us, before the
deadline. The failure of any person to file a
petition within the appropriate time period
shall constitute a waiver of that person's
right to request an administrative determi-
nation (hearing) under Sections 120.569
and 120.57; F.S., or to intervene in this
proceeding and participate as a party to
it. Any subsequent intervention (in a pro-
ceeding initiated by another party) will be
only at the approval of the presiding officer
upon the filing of a motion in compliance
with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts
on which the Permitting Authority's action
is based must contain the following infor-
mation: (@) The name and address of each
agency affected and each agency's file or
identification number, if known; (b) The
name, address, any email address, tele-
phone number and any facsimile number
of the petitioner; the name, address any
email address, telephone number, and
any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the
address for service purposes during the
course of the proceeding; and an expla-
nation of how the petitioner's substantial
interests will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement of when
and how each petitioner received notice
of the agency action or proposed decision;
(d) A statement of all disputed issues of
material fact. If there are none, the peti-
tion must so state, (e) A concise statement
of the ultimate facts alleged, including the
specific facts the petitioner contends war-
rant reversal or modification of the agen-
cy's proposed action; (f) A statement of
the specific rules or statutes the petitioner.
contends require reversal or modification
‘of the agency’s proposed action including
an explanation of how the alleged facts re-
late to the specific rules or statutes; and,
(9) A statement of the relief sought by the
petitioner, stating precisely the action the
petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect to the agency's proposed action. A
petition that does not dispute the material
facts upon which the Permitting Authority's
action s based shall state that no such
facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth
gb:\g, as required by Rule 28-106.301,

Because the administrative hearing pro-
cess is designed to formulate final agency
action, the filing of a petition means that
the Permitting Authority’s final action may
be different from the position taken by it in
this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Per-
mit. Persons whose substantial interests
will be affected by any such final decision
of the Permitting Authority on the applica-
tion have the right to pelition to become
a party to the proceeding, in accordance
with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available
for this proceeding.

11/2114 1T










From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: FW: Big Bend Station Self Unloader Project Request to Separate Air Construction Permit
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:37:44 PM

Attachments: RAV249 Request for Separation AC permit - Self Unloadinas(sianed).pdf

FYI

Best Regards,

(Rob) Raobert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
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

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:14 PM

To: David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: Big Bend Station Self Unloader Project Request to Separate Air Construction Permit

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
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October 23, 2014

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
Request to Separate Air Construction Permit
Permit No. 0570039-076-AC
Title V Permit No. 0570039-067-AV
Facility 1D No. 0570039

Dear Mr. Read:

Tampa Electric Company (“TEC”) is requesting a separate air construction permit (Permit No.
0570039-076-AC) for the self unloader project. TEC requests to retain the PM CPMS project in
the concurrent air construction permit(Permit No. 0570039-071-AC)/Title V Renewal permit
application(Permit No. 0570039-072-AV).

On October 16, 2014, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection requested additional
information on the self unloader project. The request included a process description of the four

new hoppers and applicable opacity limit. A description of the process and opacity applicability
is discussed below.

Self-Unloading Project Description

The current permit currently authorizes self-unloading fugitive emissions as transfer point FH-
005. This project involves minor modifications to allow self-unloading of 3 different types of
vessels: Energy Enterprise; Florida Enterprise; and MS Enterprise. The Energy and Florida
Enterprise are specified to offload with a covered boom conveyor. The Energy Enterprise
consists of a large, articulating boom conveyor that off loads directly into the existing Dravo
hopper. Florida Enterprise consists of smaller, non-articulating conveyor system that discharges
to a receiving and transfer hoppers mounted on the Dravo hopper. The Dravo and transfer
hoppers contain angled chutes that discharge immediately above the existing D1 conveyor. This
allows the material to slide down to the conveyor rather than simply dropping and creating
fugitive emissions. The last vessel, MS Enterprise, consists of four (4) crane or clam shell
unloaders and four (4) separate hoppers. Each crane will unload into a designed hopper.
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Mr. David L. Read, P.E.
October 23, 2014
Page 2 of 2

Similarly, these hoppers contain angled chutes that discharge immediately above the existing D1
conveyor to prevent fugitive emissions.

Applicable Opacity

The existing hopper and transfer points (FH-001 to FH-005) are permitted under the 20% general
opacity pursuant to Rule 62-296.320(4)(b)1., F.A.C. The Dravo Unloader will be taken out of
service and demolished but the Dravo hopper system will maintain in service. The demolition
will remove two additional transfer points (FH-002 and FH-003). The existing self unloader
transfer point (FH-005) and Dravo hopper (FH-004) will remain in the permit. Energy Enterprise
and Florida Enterprise vessels will use these two existing transfer points to unload solid fuel. The
4 new hoppers will be used for the MS Enterprise vessel. These new hoppers will be also subject
to the 20% opacity since the crane will be moving in relation to the mobile hoppers. As a best
management practice, the tip of each boom conveyor on the Florida Enterprise and Energy
Enterprise will include a dispersant spray system to wet the material prior to discharging into the
hopper. This is considered a preventative measure to further minimize fugitive emissions. A
summary of the self-unloader type and transfer points is shown in the Table 1. Drawings of the
4 new hoppers are shown in Attachment A.

Table 1. Self-Unloader Type and Transfer Point Summary

Transfer Point Vessel Self-Unloading Type Rule Applicability

Existing FH-004 Energy Enterprise | Articulating Boom* 20% general opacity
Existing FH-004 & FH-005 Florida Enterprise | Non-Articulating Boom* 20% general opacity
New FH-005A MS Enterprise Clam Shell Crane Loader 20% general opacity
New FH-005B MS Enterprise Clam Shell Crane Loader 20% general opacity
New FH-005C MS Enterprise Clam Shell Crane Loader 20% general opacity
New FH-005D MS Enterprise Clam Shell Crane Loader 20% general opacity

*equipped with dust suppressant at converyor boom
Please contact me at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions or comments.
Sincerely,
Robert A. Velasco
/ 2014.10.23
WQ/ 11:34:15 -04'00'
Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP

Air Programs
Environmental, Health & Safety

EHS/iym/RAV249 Request for Separate AC permit — Self Unloading







Attachment A

MS Enterprise Hopper Drawings
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this specific product/project. Copying and or transmittal to others
for any other than that for which it is intended and provided for is
prohibited without the expressed permission and consent of Nelsca.
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

Cc: Scearce, Lynn; McWade, Tammy

Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0570039-076-AC, BIG BEND STATION
Date: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:17:05 AM

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:16 AM

To: RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

Cc: rdbishop@tecoenergy.com; McWade, Tammy; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_EPC@epchc.org;
Scearce, Lynn; EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox)

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0570039-076-AC, BIG BEND STATION

Dear Applicant:
Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:

Facility Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (TEC)
Site Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Name: AB331: HOPPERS

Project Description: Install four hoppers and PM CPMS on Units 1 - 4
Application Project No: 0570039-076-AC

Application Received Date: 10/21/2014

Permit Application Processor: Tammy Mcwade

Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9086

Permit Application Processor Email: tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.
Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to help us
meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
for your review and comment.

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
payment process for a submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
through this process:

* Payments for annual fees

* Payments for non-Title VV Air General Permits

* Payments processed by a local delegated program
* Partial payments for application balances

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
Processor at any time during the application review process.

Best Regards,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
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Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- SWHI; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL





